
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 
~~ 

UTILITY MANAGEMENT VALUATION 9 RATE CONSULTANTS 
I O 0  BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 800 

BOSTON, MA 021 16 

TEL: (617) 423-3030 

FAX: (417) 423-2929 

March 27,2003 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Service 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 020439-SU - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case 
Sanibel Bayous Utility Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In order to avoid individual mailings, may I take the liberty of asking you to 
distribute the enclosed copies to the Staff members listed below. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 
GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 

President 

CC: Staff members Jaeger, Rendell, Merta, Iwenjiora, Massoudi and Davis. 
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TkL (617) 423-3030 
FAX: (617) 423-2929 

March 27,2003 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Service 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 020439-SU - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case 
Sanibel Bayous Utility Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

’ I am writing this letter on behalf of Sanibel Bayous Utility Corporation 
(“Company”) in order to furnish additional information to the Staff of the Division of 
Economic Regulation (“Staff ’) with respect to connection fees. 

The Company has examined individual customer cards in order to establish the 
actual amount of connection fees paid over the years. The enclosed schedules for the 
“Herons Landing” and “Sanibel Bayous” developments provide the date, fee, lot, 
customer and address for each fee that was paid. The following is a hrther summary of 
that data: 

Charge 
$ 300 
$ 500 
$ 600 
$ 800 
$ 975 
$ i ,825 
$2,625 
Total 

Units 
18 
14 
9 
3 
6 
15 
57 

122 
L_ 

Amount 
$ 5,400 

7,000 
5,400 
2,400 
5,850 

27,375 
149,625 

$203,050 

You will recall from my January 3 1,2003 letter that there were no connection 
fees charged to the 108 multi-family units at the Blind Pass condos or the 28 single- 
family units at The Ridge development, and none for the 3 Bath Houses. That 
information remains unchanged. However, my January 3 lSt letter showed that a total of 
128 units were charged various connection fees, for a total of $213,400. As the above 
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table shows, there were only 122 units that were actually charged a fee, for a total of 
$203,050. The Company’s latest and more thorough examination shows that apparently 
6 units were home models for which no fees were charged to the purchaser, which is a 
reasonable explanation for the $10,350 difference. My January 31” letter also has a 
different mix of the amount of the fees, which has also been corrected by the Company’s 
latest card-by-card examination. 

At this point, the Company has made a significant effort to find and compile 
detailed data for each fee, going back to its inception - not an easy task. Copies of the 
individual customer cards are being sent to you directly by the Company. In addition to 
relying on the Company’s compilation of the data from these cards, I found that the 
results are consistent with the broader approaches that I had previously undertaken to 
estimate the amounts collected. My first estimate of $226,596 was based on an account 
balance of $1 18,95 1 in 1993 and then adding fees of $2,625 for each of the customers 
added since that year: At the time I prepared my January 3 1 st letter, I reviewed another 
summary that was prepared by the Company, arriving at the $213,450 estimate as 
described in that letter. The current figure is apparently the most accurate. It is made on 
the basis of specific information for each customer, individually identified. Also, the 
number of units is exactly in line with the Company’s “Cash Receipts” analysis for the 
years 1988 - 2001 that was provided to Staff as part of the Company’s first response in 
this investigation. 

I know that Staff has afforded the Company this additional opportunity to support 
a rate increase in a special effort to assist this small utility, and to help establish rates that 
will enable the Company to continue to provide adequate service. This accommodation 
is sincerely appreciated. 

Please advise if there is any other specific information Staff requires on this issue 
or the other issues mentioned in my January 3 1’‘ letter. 

. Sincerely, 

GUASTELLA ASSOCIATES, INC. 

J o h  F. Guastella 
President 

CC: Staff members Jaeger, Rendell, Merta, Iwenjiora, Massoudi and Davis. 
Sanibel Bayous Utility Corpqration 
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